STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |

COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS.

‘IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

WDICTMENT:CAS[# 2014GS0801719
JASON MORRIS GOURDINE

AW 2013A0810401130 - :
AKA: Jd\on Gourdine, Jason M .Gourdine ) Date of Offense: - 077282013 !
Race: Black/African American : .o Sext M S.C. Code &: 16-03-0029
DOB: L. g R N CDR Code #: 3410
Addrcss

City, State, Zip: Goose Creek, SC 20445-7609 ) SENTENCER@E@EEVED
DL# o : SID# SC00815488 ]

*CDL Yes OO No O CMV Yes O No O Haemat Yes O No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLFADSMAR 2 5 2016
TO: Attempted Murder
In violation of § 16-03-0029 ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 SG Court of eals
71 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT ) SERIOCUS % MOST SERIOUS ) Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
) ’ (CSC w’/minor 1™ or Lewd Act)
The charge 1s° & As indicted, 0 Lesser Included Offense, G Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def 's initials)
The pleais: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - O Negonated Sentence, {7 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . ’
70502 : 1587
SC Bar # Detu)ddm -

Attomncy for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Dcfu 6L |tt<,d to the D/State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
L da

for a determinate term o ys/months/years or L3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed "“"Wears
and/or (o pay a fine of § __—provided that upon the service of

days/months/years and gs payment
of § Tplus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspendtﬁ'ﬁuh probation for /);
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

d by refe
%}\?éo‘ji{;E;'TerWﬁf CONSECUTIVE to sentence onCQD lq (‘9/5 @ I—]O’.)D ‘ja ‘ ‘70?&

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24 13 -40 10 be calculatcd and applied by the State
Dcpanmcm of Corrections.

> The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reystry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, trausport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

C RESTITUTION: (I Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP
Total: $_ plus 20% fee: $- ’ days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED (2

Payment Terms:

T Sct by SCDPPPS

Attend Voce. Rehab. Or Job Comp.
May scrve WYE beginning

Recipient:

Substance Abuse Counseling

*Finc: Random.Drug/Alcohol Testing O )
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) $ Fine may be pd. in cqual consecutive weekly/mogthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 lQO 90  pmsof$_ Begigp

§14-1-211 (AY2) DU Surcharge) $100 - 3 S PaidtoPublic ﬁn nd

§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $ . e

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:_ ' W\R .17 2“\\\5//
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $ )

S . NO‘E%S{&\T)ET
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) Cs25 SM CASE NCLE

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ RERKEL
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) - $50 $

T §56-5-2942()) (Vehicte Assessment) $40/ca $ T3 Appointed PD ar appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) £5 ) E E §47 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
)
394 10 County (il paid in instathnents) $ $ 3 ﬂQ durln}, probatipn.

roTaL ‘( s 13250 \(
Presiding Judge: l
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: M\\i L

- Judge Coder oL
Court Reporier. . L TY1Q p(\dh Scntence Date: .~ .} 7 e

* \W

SCCA217 (03201 1)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF CENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY .
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0801720
JASON MORRIS GOURDINE AiW: 2013A0810401131
AKA: Jason Gourding, Jason M Gourdine Date of Offense: 0772872013
" Race: Black/African American o Sex: M ' S.C. Code ¢: T 16-03-0029
DOB: i Y .oss# CDR Code #: T340
Address: : _
City, State, an Goo:c Creck, SC 29445-7609 SENTENCE SHEET
DL#. X SID# SCO08 15488
*CDL Yes 0O No D CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [J No O i :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or 1 PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder .
In violation ot § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

T3 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT C SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS -0 Mandatory GPS WZS-M
‘ . (CSC wiminor 1¥ or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X Asindicted, ] Lesser Included Offense. T3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. o {det s initialsy

The plea is: 3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST

1587
SC Bar f! Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant jsicofiitted to the {7 State Departmem of Corrections T County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of w days/months/years or 5 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _A_:'/years
and/or to pay a fing of $- _ _—: provided that upon the service of : " days/months/years and or payment
of S__ /

plus costs costs and assessments as applicablc*; the balance is suspended with probation for

mpmh%/ycars and subject to South Carolina Depdnment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions ol probation, which
z:c/dwrporated by reference.

wNCURRENT or  TJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: CQO\L\ C}'S"OCY’ {.7& \ ‘7&624 r’ IC"

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 (o be calculated and apphcd by thc State
Department of Corrections.’

T3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violeinice) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammuniiion.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

T} RESTITUTION: G Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Towal: §_ plus 20% fee: 3 _ daysshours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED O
{J Sct by SCOPPPS Autend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

‘ A May scrve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abusc Counscling (3
*Fine: $ - Random Drug/Alcohol Tééting 0
§1v4‘l-206 (Asscssnicnls 107.5%) . $ © Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive wecklv"monthlv

$14-1-211 (AY 1) Conv. Surcharge) - %100 $ lQQ 952 pmts. of $_ ____ Beginning
$14-1-211 (AU2YDUI Surcharge) $100 $ b . I’a:d to Public De er un

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12- $

§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ ' Other MAR-1 7 2018

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $ . Ve
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ a; S, QQ N GASE M
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ B o ‘ ubRYBFRKELEY COUNTY, 8C
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 kY

$56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ca $ {3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $_ .o S; (2[2 §47.12 requires $5(0 bejpaid to Clerk

3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ $ :S lg during probatifn.
TOTAL ‘ $ Li?_z o JV

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 'V'\ M\\,S Judgc Code: . T

Court Reporter: Mo M(Qn Sentence Date:

SCCA/217(0372011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY '
STATE VS. _ : INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0801721
] , JASON MORRIS GOURDINE AW 2013A0810401132
AKA: Jason Gourdine, Jason M Gourding Date of Offense: 07/28/2013
Race: Black/African. American . _. . Sexx M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029
DOB: Lol SS#: CDR Code #: 3410
Address! ! . .
City, State, Zip: Goose Creek, SC 29445-7609 SENTENCE SHEET
DL#. A SID# SCO0815488
*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes [ No [0 Hazmat Yes O No (O : .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was @ CONVICTED OF or - {3 PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 ot the $.C. Code of Laws, bcarmg CDR Code # 3410

{0 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIOUS & MOST SERIQUS 0 Mandatory GPS @6—25-45

(CSC w/minor ¥ or Lewd Act)
T Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury

(def’’s initials)
ithout Negojiations or Recommendation, ) Negotiated Sentence, O Rccommcndauon by the State.

The charge is X Asindicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: Jd0

ATTEST I4
70502 1587
SC Bar % ;ct}!am Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE the Defendant 3 mitted to the State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of “daysrontivsiyeass-or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____——yeafs

and/or to pay a tine gf $ " provxded that upon the service of days/months/years ‘and or payment
of$__ .~ pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

months/years and subjcct to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions cﬁ(robation which

%ﬁ?&:’gﬁﬁ)‘fre“g» CONSECUTIVE to sentence onCQ Olq (\Q/ g Og( ‘ 7&& \7Lq (-)c;)()
1

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code §24 13-40 10 be calculated and applied by the Staé
Departmenl of Corrections.

= The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Seéction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal -
Domestic Vioience) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
73 RESTITUTION: 3 Deferred (O Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total S__  plus 20% fee: § - days‘hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

[3 Sect by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May scrve WiE beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcchol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consccutive weekly/monthly

§14-1221 LAY (Cony. Surcharge) $100 s_1pO. eQ pmits. of' § ... Beginning
§14-1-211 (A} 2)DUI Surcharge) . §100 3 $ . Paido Public Defend®¥u

$
§56-5-2995 (DUl Asscssment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other: MAR 17 2016 o
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 $ i . —NO -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;6 o0 CASE"”“”’:' anow!%! ﬁ%’gcm
§14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 $ ' - o e BERKELEY '
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 §
§56-5-2942(J)) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ Y Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 35 $_o i <0 §47.12 requires $500be paid to Clerk

% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ > during probitioy.
TOTAL 3 ‘ & N QA/\AA
residing —

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: \‘o« IY\\ \\5 Jufige Cid:l: * [RY N
Court Reporter: m\Q V([ ON Sentence Date: -1 e

SCCA217(032011)

g



STATE OF SOUTH CAROQLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY .

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:.  2014GS0801722
JASON MORRIS GOURDINE AIW: 2013A0810401136

AKA: Jason Gourdine, Jason M Gourdine Date of Offense: 07/28/2013

Race: Black/African American . Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-17-0410

poB: ¢ v SS#: : - ‘CDR Code #: © 0049

Address: i ]

City, State, Zip: Goose Creek, SC 29445-7609 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID# SCO0813488

‘CDL Yes [0 No (O CMV Yeés [ No (O Hazmat Yes O No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was % CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

TO: Criminal Conspiracy .
In violation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049

3 NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT {0 SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS C Mandatory GPS 3 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: & As indicted, 0 Lesser Included Offense, {3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (def.'s initials)
The plea is: {0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (3 Negotiated Sentence, . Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
70502 1587
Bryan ACALerS, Deputy Solig . SC Bar# t Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant jscommitted to the State Department of Corrections  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _ (aystrrontis C under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _——=ears
and/or 1o pay a fine of § {p\'owded that upOtrthe service of o days/months/years and or payment
of Sw“_*__/plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspendcd with probation for

months/ycars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard cénditicnmx which
z;?corporated by reference.
C

;/)NCURR[NTor 3 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on&olq (\YS 0 8'— ‘—l lq "780 17"2/

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and app{u.d by the Sta(t
Department of Corrections.

£- The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S:C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. {

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
3 RESTITUTION: {1 Deferred I Def. Waives Hearing {J Ordered PTUP
Total: § _ plus 20% fee: - 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Vac. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling O

*Fine’ : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [0

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/m )D
$14-12211 (A 1) Conv. Surcharge) $100 S_LQQ__QQ_ pts.of Begmf E K BE

§14-1-21 1 {AX2)XDUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ ___ Paid 1o Public Defénder Fund

§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ MAR 17 '2,0\%\/
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ GASE W £8K OF
§14-1-212 (Law Enforcc. Funding) $25 $ aﬁ, (919 MARY P. BR COUNTY, S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s

§50-21-114 (BU} Breath Test Fee) $50 $
356-5-2942(J) (Vcehicle Assessment) $40/ca S O

Proviso 90 5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ ;3. OO §47.12 requiresty

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ -$ . QO during proH
TOTAL $
/Th

- Presiding Judg
Cierk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ‘ ) - m& \\5 Judge Code:

Court Reporter: [Nt Q. Doyl ©N Sentence Date:

SCCA21T(03/2011)



